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COMPANY H,

134TH SUPPORT BATTALION

Company H, 134th Support Battalion was organized in the Ohio National Guard on November 18, 1921
in Akron, Ohio as Troop |, 1st Cavalry, under the command of Capt. C.P. Firestone. In 1922, the troop was
redesignated as Troop E, 107th Cavalry. In October 1927, the troop was reorganized as Headquarters Troop,
54th Cavalry Brigade, which was an element of the National Guard's 22d Cavalry Division. On November 1,
1940 the brigade was removed from the force structure and the headquarters troop was disbanded.

The unit was reorganized in Akron following World War Il on March 16, 1948 as Troop E, 107th Cavalry
Reconnaissance Squadron. When the 107th became a armored cavalry regiment, Troop E was reorganized as
the Assault Gun Company, 1st Battalion. In 1951, those companies were redesignated as Howitzer Company.

In 1959, the company was reorganized as Troop F, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry, followed by a
change of station from Akron to Greensburg in 1961. In 1963 the unit was redesignated as Troop H, which
became Company H in 1965. In 1969, the company was consolidated with the 2d Squadron Headquarters
Troop, which was first organized in Akron in 1947.

On June 1, 1974, the Headquarters Troop was redesignated as Troop G, 2d Squadron and in August 1976,
the unit moved to Alliance, Ohio and was the first unit in the new armory there. On May 1, 1977 the troop was
reorganized as Howitzer Battery, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry and remained unchanged for the next
15 years.

On September 2, 1993, the battery was consolidated with the 3d Squadron's Howitzer Battery to form
Battery B, 1st Battalion, 134th Field Artillery. It was first assigned to the 28th Infantry Division, before
changing to the 38th Infantry Division a year later.

In 2004, the battery was ordered into active service and mobilized with the battalion as part of Task Force
Reaper Sentinel. The unit was tasked with conducting security, force protection, and anti-terrorism operations
at various United States Air Force Europe and United States Army Europe facilities in Europe.

On September 1, 2007, the battery was converted to Company F, 128th Support Battalion, which served
as the forward support company for the 1st Battalion, 145th Armored Regiment. The following March, the
battalion was converted to a separate battalion and Company F was redesignated as the 737th Support
Company and moved from Alliance to Stow.

In 2016 the company was assigned to the 1st Brigade Combat Team, 34th Infantry Division and was
redesignated on September 1, 2018 under its present designation. From 2019 to 2020, the company was
mobilized to United States Central Command's area of operation in support of Operations Enduring Freedom,
Inherent Resolve, and Spartan Shield, where it was awarded the Meritorious Unit Commendation.



Sgt. 1st Class Justin Whale, maintenance platoon sergeant, Company H, 134th Support Battalion, Task Force Spartan, grinds
a fresh weld on a pull-up bar during Iron Union Dec. 7, 2019 near Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates. Iron union is a recurring,
bilateral exercise between TF Spartan and the United Arab Emirates Land Forces.
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Organized and Federally recognized 18
November 1921 in the Ohio National Guard at
Akron as Troop |, 1st Cavalry

Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1922
as Troop E, 107th Cavalry, an element of the 22d
Cavalry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 October 1927 as
Headquarters Troop, 54th Cavalry Brigade

Disbanded 1 November 1940
Reorganized and Federally recognized 16 March

1948 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Akron as
Troop E, 107th Cavalry Reconnaissance Squadron

Reorganized and redesignated 15 September
1949 as Assault Gun Company, 1st Battalion,
107th Armored Cavalry Regiment

Redesignated 1 April 1951 as Howitzer Company,
1st Battalion, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959
as Troop F, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment

Location changed 1 December 1961 to
Greensburg

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as
Troop H, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment




Reorganized and redesignated 15 November
1965 as Company H, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored
Cavalry Regiment

Consolidated 1 December 1969 with
Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 2d
Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment
(see ANNEX 1); consolidated unit designated
as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 2d
Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment

Reorganized and redesignated 1 June 1974 as
Troop G, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment

Location changed 1 August 1976 to Alliance

Reorganized and redesignated 1 May 1977 as
Howitzer Battery, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored
Cavalry Regiment

Consolidated 2 September 1993 with Howitzer
Battery, 3d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment (see ANNEX 2); consolidated unit
designated as Battery B, 1st Battalion, 134th Field
Artillery, an element of the 28th Infantry Division

Reorganized 1 September 1994 as Battery B, 1st
Battalion, 134th Field Artillery, an element of the
38th Infantry Division

Ordered into active Federal service 10 February
2004 at Alliance; released from active Federal
service 8 February 2005 and reverted to state
control

Howitzer Company, 1st Battalion, 107th Armored Cavalry, Fort Knox, Ky., 1957.




Howitzer Battery, 2d Squadron, 107th
Armored Cavalry, Dec. 5, 1982, Alliance,
Ohio.

wis b d v I v v S A e,

Staff Sgt. Hancock from Howitzer Battery,
2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry,

loads a practice round into the breech of a
M109 self-propelled howitzer during annual
training at Camp Grayling Mich., c. 1985.

Battery B, 1st Battalion, 134th Field
Artillery, Camp Grayling, Mich. 2005.




Converted and redesignated 1 September
2007 as Company F, 128th Support Battalion, an
element of the 2d Brigade Combat Team, 28th
Infantry Division

Reorganized and redesignated 1 March 2008
as the 737th Support Company and relieved from
assignment to the 2d Brigade Combat Team, 28th
Infantry Division; location changed to Stow

(Assigned 1 September 2016 to the 1st Brigade
Combat Team, 34th Infantry Division)

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September
2018 as Company H, 134th Support Battalion, an
element of the 1st Brigade Combat Team, 34th
Infantry Division

Ordered into active Federal service 25 August
2019 at Stow; released from active Federal service
6 December 2020 and reverted to state control

RIGHT: Pfc. Brody Toot fuels a 2 1/2-ton truck at a refueling point
on Camp Grayling, Mich., June 10, 2008, during annual training.
Toot was being re-trained to help meet the need for petroleum
supply specialists within the 737th Support Company.

BELOW: Company B, 145th Infantry, Camp Perry, Ohio, 1927.



ANNEX 1

Organized and Federally recognized 18
September 1947 in the Ohio Army National
Guard at Akron as Troop C, 107th Cavalry
Reconnaissance Squadron

Reorganized and redesignated 15 September
1949 as Company C, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September 1959
as Troop E, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry
Regiment

Location changed 1 December 1961 to
Greensburg

Consolidated 1 April 1963 with Headquarters
and Headquarters Troop, 2d Squadron, 107th
Armored Cavalry Regiment (see ANNEX 3);
consolidated unit designated as Headquarters and
Headquarters Troop, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored
Cavalry Regiment

Soldiers from Howitzer Battery, 3d Squadron, 107th
Armored Cavalry, wait for instructions from the fire
direction center on their M109A3 self-propelled howitzer
during annual training at Camp Grayling, Mich., in 1986.

ANNEX 2

Organized and Federally recognized 8 December
1924 in the Ohio National Guard at Cleveland as
Company |, 145th Infantry, an element of the 37th
Division

Redesignated 1 April 1925 as Company B, 145th
Infantry

Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at
Cleveland

(37th Division redesignated 1 February 1942 as
the 37th Infantry Division)

Inactivated 13 December 1945 at Camp Anza,
California

Reorganized and Federally recognized 21
November 1946 in the Ohio National Guard at
Cleveland as Headquarters and Headquarters
Battery, 135th Field Artillery Battalion




Battery B, 135th Field Artillery, Lakewood Armory, c. 1940.

Ordered into active Federal service 15 January
1952 at Cleveland

(Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 135th
Field Artillery Battalion [NGUS] organized and
Federally recognized 15 January 1954)

Released from active Federal service 15 June
1954 and reverted to state control; Federal
recognition concurrently withdrawn from
Headquarters and Headquarters Battery, 135th
Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)

Reorganized and redesignated 1 September
1959 as Headquarters and Headquarters Battery,
1st Howitzer Battalion, 135th Artillery; location
changed to Lakewood

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April 1963 as
Headquarters, Headquarters and Service Battery,
1st Battalion, 135th Artillery

Consolidated 1 May 1968 with Battery A, 1st
Battalion, 135th Field Artillery (see ANNEX 4);
consolidated unit designated as Howitzer Battery,
1st Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment

and relieved from assignment to the 37th Infantry
Division

Consolidated 1 May 1977 with Howitzer Battery,
2d Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment
(see ANNEX 4); consolidated unit designated as
Howitzer Battery, 3d Squadron, 107th Armored
Cavalry Regiment

Location changed 1 November 1982 to Cleveland
Location changed 1 January 1989 to Stow
ANNEX 3
Organized and Federally recognized 24 January
1952 in the Ohio Army National Guard at Akron as

Battery D, 179th Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion

Redesignated 1 January 1953 as Battery D, 182d
Antiaircraft Artillery Battalion

Converted and redesignated 1 September 1959
as Headquarters and Headquarters Troop, 2d
Squadron, 107th Armored Cavalry Regiment



Location changed 1 December 1961 to
Greensburg

ANNEX 4

Organized and Federally recognized 14 June
1923 in the Ohio National Guard at Lakewood as
Battery B, 135th Field Artillery an element of the
37th Division

Inducted into Federal service 15 October 1940 at
Lakewood

Reorganized and redesignated 1 February 1942
as Battery B, 135th Field Artillery Battalion

(37th Division redesignated 1 February 1942 as
the 37th Infantry Division)

Inactivated in December 1945 at Camp Anza,
California

Expanded as Battery B (organized and Federally
recognized 8 April 1947) and Battery A (organized
and Federally recognized 29 October 1947), 135th
Field Artillery Battalion in the Ohio National Guard
at Lakewood

Ordered into active Federal service 15 January
1952 at Lakewood

After 15 January 1952 the above units
underwent changes as follows:

(Battery B, 135th Field Artillery Battalion
[NGUS] organized and Federally recognized
15 January 1954)

Released from active Federal service

15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;
Federal recognition concurrentlywithdrawn
from Battery B, 135th Field Artillery
Battalion (NGUS)

Reorganized and redesignated 1
September 1959 as Battery A, 1st Howitzer
Battalion, 135th Artillery

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April
1963 as Battery A, 1st Battalion, 135th
Artillery

(Service Battery, 135th Field Artillery
Battalion [NGUS] organized and Federally
recognized 15 January 1954)

Released from active Federal service

15 June 1954 and reverted to state control;
Federal recognition concurrently
withdrawn from Service Battery, 135th
Field Artillery Battalion (NGUS)

Reorganized and redesignated 1
September 1959 as Battery B, 1st Howitzer
Battalion, 135th Artillery

Reorganized and redesignated 1 April
1963 as Battery B, 1st Battalion, 135th
Artillery

Batteries A and B, 1st Battalion, 135th Artillery
consolidated 15 February 1968 with Battery
C, 1st Battalion, 135th Artillery (see ANNEX
5); consolidated unit designated as Battery B,
1st Battalion, 135th Artillery and relieved from
assignment to the 37th Infantry Division

Converted and redesignated 1 May 1968 as
Howitzer Battery, 2d Squadron, 107th Armored
Cavalry Regiment

ANNEX S

Organized and Federally recognized 13 April
1955 in the Ohio National Guard at Elyria as the
357th Ordnance Company

Ordered into active Federal service 1 October
1961 at Elyria; released from active Federal service
12 August 1962 and reverted to state control

Converted, and redesignated 1 April 1963
as Battery C, 1st Battalion, 135th Artillery, an

element of the 37th Infantry Division

HOME STATION: Stow



CAMPAIGN PARTICIPATION CREDIT

World War 1l
Northern Solomons
Luzon (with arrowhead)

DECORATIONS
Meritorious Unit Commendation (Army),
streamer embroidered SOUTHWEST ASIA 2019-

2020

Philippine Presidential Unit Citation, streamer
embroidered 17 OCTOBER 1944 TO 4 JULY 1945

Personnel of the 357th Ordnance Company prepare to change a "Little Joe" engine on a M48A1 tank during annual training in
1959.
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HERALDIC ITEMS

DISTINCTIVE UNIT INSIGNIA

Description/Blazon: A Gold color metal and enamel device 1 1/8 inches (2.86 cm) in height overall
consisting of a shield blazoned: Per bend wavy Or and Brick Red, a bend wavy counterchanged be-
tween a fleur-de-lis of the second and a crescent of the first, on a canton Azure a cornucopia Gold.
Attached below the shield a Gold scroll inscribed "ASIDUE SUPPLERE" in Blue letters.

Symbolism: Brick red is a color traditionally associated with Supply and Transportation, former
designation of the unit. The cornucopia is taken from the coat of arms of the 109th Quartermaster
Regiment, parent organization of the Battalion. The crescent represents Tunisia and refers to the
first campaign in which the unit participated during World War II. The two wavy bands allude to the
Rhine and Arno Rivers and with the fleur-de-lis, refer to the Battalion's war service in Germany, Italy,
and France. The motto translates to "To Supply Continuously."

Background: The distinctive unit insignia was originally approved for the 47th Supply and Transport
Battalion on 27 May 1964. It was redesignated for the 134th Supply and Transportation Battalion
on 10 April 1991. The insignia was redesignated for the 134th Support Battalion on 11 December
1996.

COAT OF ARMS

Description/Blazon

Shield: Per bend wavy Or and Brick Red, a bend wavy counterchanged between a fleur-de-lis of the
second and a crescent of the first, on a canton Azure a cornucopia Gold.

Crest: That for the regiments and separate battalions of the Minnesota Army National Guard: From
a wreath Or and Brick Red, a sheaf of wheat Proper.

Motto: ADSIDUE SUPPLERE (To Supply Continuously).

Symbolism

Shield: Brick red is a color traditionally associated with Supply and Transportation, former des-
ignation of the unit. The cornucopia is taken from the coat of arms of the 109th Quartermaster
Regiment, parent organization of the Battalion. The crescent represents Tunisia and refers to the
first campaign in which the unit participated during World War II. The two wavy bands allude to the
Rhine and Arno Rivers and with the fleur-de-lis, refer to the Battalion's war service in Germany, Italy,
and France.

Crest: The crest is that of the Minnesota Army National Guard.

Background: The coat of arms was originally approved for the 47th Supply and Transport Battalion
on 27 May 1964. It was redesignated for the 134th Supply and Transportation Battalion on 10 April
1991. The insignia was redesignated for the 134th Support Battalion on 11 December 1996.

SHOULDER SLEEVE INSIGNIA

Description/Blazon: On a black olla with a 1/8 inch (.32 cm) black border, 2 inches (5.08 cm) in
width and 2 1/4 inches (5.72 cm) in height, a red bull skull.

Symbolism: The patch shape simulates an olla (Mexican water flask) symbolizing the 34th
Division's origin, formation and intensive training site at Camp Cody, New Mexico in Oct 1917. The
bull skull also symbolizes the surrounding dry, desert-like area. Black denotes durability, firmness
and stability and red is for courage and action.

Background" The shoulder sleeve insignia was originally approved for the 34th Division on 28 June
1922. It was redesignated for the 34th Command Headquarters (Divisional), lowa National Guard
on 16 October 1963. The insignia was redesignated for the 34th Infantry Division effective 10
February 1991, and amended to add a border and provide a symbolism for the design.




PAST COMMANDERS

TROOP 1, 1ST CAVALRY
1921: Capt. C.P. Firestone

TROOP E, 107TH CAVALRY

1924: Capt. Alter Wise

1925: Capt. John S. Plueger
1926-1927: Capt. James T. Flower Jr.

HEADQUARTERS TROOQOP, ¢
- 2 -
94TH CAVALRY BRIGADE Capt. Trombley Capt. L. Pletcher

1927-1931: Capt. James T. Flower Jr.
1936-1938: Capt. Russell A. Trombley

'y

TROOP E, 107TH CAVALRY
RECONNAISSANCE SQUADRON
1949: Capt. Joseph P. Nyeste

ASSAULT GUN COMPANY,
1ST BATTALION, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1949-1951: Capt. Joseph P. Nyeste

HOWITZER COMPANY Capt. Dunn Capt. Plazo Capt. Kruis
1ST BATTALION, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1951-1955: Capt. Joseph P. Nyeste

1959: Capt. Leslie E. Pletcher

TROOP F,
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1959: Capt. Leslie E. Pletcher

1962: Capt. Ronald E. Hartley
1963: 1st Lt. George A. Learner

T
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TROOPH Capt. Shown Capt. Gaia
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY

1963: Capt. Donald E. Van Loon
1964-1965: Capt. James A. Pletcher

COMPANY H
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1965-1969: Capt. James A. Pletcher

TROOP G

2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1974: Capt. James M. Brown

1975: Capt. John H. Calior Il

1975-1976: 1st Lt. William A. Holinbaugh

HOWITZER BATTERY,

2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1977-1980: Capt. John Burvis

1980-1983: Capt. Jerry Dunn

1983-1987: Capt. James M. Plazo

1989: Capt. Jeffrey A. Robb

1989-1990: Capt. Richard J. Kruis
1990-1992: Capt. Ronald J. Shown
1992-1993: Capt. Patrick J. Gaia



PAST COMMANDERS

BATTERY B, 1ST BATTALION &
134TH FIELD ARTILLERY REGIMENT ;
1993-1995: Capt. Patrick J. Gaia
1995: Capt. Timothy V. Owen
1995-1996: Capt. Homer C. Rogers
1996-1999: Capt. Daniel K. Glessner
1999-2000: Capt. Glenn C. Hedin

2000-2003: Capt. Daryl A. Beltz
2003-2005: Capt. Carl Dokter g o ;
2006-2007: Capt. Allen D. Fritz Capt. Rogers Capt. Hedin Capt. Beltz

COMPANY F, 128TH SUPPORT BATTALION
2007-2008: Capt. Allen D. Fritz

737TH SUPPORT COMPANY
2008-2011: Capt. George S. Lesnak Jr.
2011-2012: Capt. Gary Harvey

2013: 1st Lt. Robert Yarnell
2013-2015: Capt. Michael Staff
2015-2017: Capt. James Wilkins
2017-2018: Capt. Michael P. Shonk
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Capt. Harvey

COMPANY H, 134TH SUPPORT BATTALION
2018-2020: Capt. Michael P. Shonk
2020-2023: Capt. Justin T. Francisco

2023-: 1st Lt. Scott H. Smith i v
ANNEX 1 ‘
COMPANY C, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY / -'n_,;
1958: Capt. William J. Klug St
1958: 1st Lt. Russell B. Parker » -
Capt. Staff

TROOPE

2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1962: Capt. Albert J. Brewster 1l

1963: Capt. Donald W. Van Loon

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS TROQP,
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY

1963: Capt. Kenneth J. Neff

W

ANNEX 2 . v b s
] [ | 0 J st >
Capt. Shonk Capt. Neff Capt. Girardeau

COMPANY B, 145TH INFANTRY

1925-1929: Capt. George R. Fairchilds
1930: Capt. William F. Felder

1931: Capt. Marvin D. Girardeau
1938: Capt. Edward R. Kittinger
1941: Capt. George R. McCullough
1943: Capt. James R. Lady

>

Capt. Kittinger Capt. McCullough Capt. Lady



PAST COMMANDERS

COMPANY B, 145TH INFANTRY (CON'T)
1943: 1st Lt. John C. Johnstone

1945: Capt. Joel H. Miller

1945: Capt. James C. Finnie

HEADQUARTERS AND

HEADQUARTERS BATTERY,
135TH FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION

1951-1952: 1st Lt. George A. Mcintosh
1954: 1st Lt. Robert J. Stewart

HOWITZER BATTERY,

1ST SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1970: Capt. Louis L. Csepi

1972-1975: Capt. Paul J. Steiskal

HOWITZER BATTERY,

3D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1982-1983: Capt. Ronald P. Stoyanoff
1983: Capt. William M. levy

1986-1987: Capt. Donald M. Kennett
1988-1989: Capt. Joseph M. Piotrowski
1990-1991: Capt. Richard T. Curry
1991-1993: Capt. John J. Salata

ANNEX 3

BATTERY D,
179TH ANTIAIRCRAFT ARTILLERY BATTALION
1952-1953: Capt. Leland C. Frazer

BATTERY D,
182D ANTIAIRCRAFT ARTILLERY BATTALION
1953-1956: Capt. Leland C. Frazer

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS TROQP,
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY

1959-1963: Capt. Kenneth J. Neff
ANNEX 4

BATTERY B, 135TH FIELD ARTILLERY
1923-1924: Capt. Carl A. Shem
1925-1929: Capt. Robert D. Schmidt
1930-1938: Capt. Ernest T. Fish
1941: Capt. Harold G. Lang

BATTERY B,

135TH FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION
1945: Capt. Jesse W. Wood

1945: Capt. Scott A. McKinnon
1947-1949: Capt. Stephen A. Bielecki
1949-1951: Capt. Carl A. Shem Jr.
1952: Capt. Robert Menneffee

1954: 1st Lt. James R. Mortensen

Capt. Menneffee

Capt. Steiskal

Capt. Kennett

o

Capt. Shem

5

Capt. Fish Capt. Lang

1st Lt. Mortensen




PAST COMMANDERS

BATTERY A,
135TH FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION
1948-1952: Capt. William F. Sullivan

SERVICE BATTERY,
135TH FIELD ARTILLERY BATTALION
1954: Capt. William W. Solarz

HOWITZER BATTERY, _ 1 . : i :
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY Capt. Sullivan Capt. Solarz Capt. Boito
1968: 1st lt. Nicholas C. Santucci

1974-1975: Capt. Elvis F. Dollar

1975-1976: Capt. Donald E. Boito

1976: 1st Lt. Melvin 0. Romans




PAST FIRST SERGEANTS

HEADQUARTERS TROOP,
S4TH CAVALRY BRIGADE
1938: 1st Sgt. Charles R. Houghland

TROOPH
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1963-1965: 1st Sgt. Gerald P. Torre

COMPANY H
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1965-1969: 1st Sqgt. Gerald P. Torre

TROOP G
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1975-1976: 1st Sgt. Charles E. Householder

HOWITZER BATTERY,

2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1977-1982: 1st Sgt. Edward M. Toomey
1983: 1st Sgt. Bruce Donahoe

1989-1992: 1st Sqt. David E. Leasure

BATTERY B, 1ST BATTALION

134TH FIELD ARTILLERY REGIMENT
1996-1997: 1st Sgt. Raymond F. Bishop
1997-1999 1st Sgt. Dominic A. Dalesandro
1999-2001: 1st Sqgt. Ralph R. Hamerla
2001-2003: 1st Sgt. Steve Folger
2003-2005: 1st Sgt. William D. Burger
2005-2007: 1st Sgt. Dale Steele

COMPANY F, 128TH SUPPORT BATTALION
2007-2008: 1st. Sgt. Dale Steele

737TH SUPPORT COMPANY

2008-2009: 1st. Sqgt. Dale Steele
2013-2015: 1st Sgt. Wayne Wright
2015-2016: 1st. Sgt. Foster Kennedy
2016-2018: 1st Sgt. Matthew M. Hopkins

COMPANY H, 134TH SUPPORT BATTALION
2018-2020: 1st Sgt. Matthew M. Hopkins
2020-2023: 1st Sgt. Justin B. Whale
2023-: 1st Sgt. David J. Norman

ANNEX 1

HEADQUARTERS AND HEADQUARTERS TROOP,
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY

1968-1969: 1st Sgt. Nathan S. Monastra
ANNEX 2

COMPANY B, 145TH INFANTRY
1938: 1st Sgt. Arthur H. Stead

N

1st Sgt. Hopkins

[ -

1st Sgt. Wright 1st Sgt. Monastra

HOWITZER BATTERY,

3D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1977-1987: 1st Sgt. Roy L. Valley

1986: 1st Sgt. Raymond L. Duke

1989: 1st Sgt. David C. Johnson
1990-1993: 1st Sgt. William J. Sowik

ANNEX 4

BATTERY B, 135TH FIELD ARTILLERY
1938: 1st Sgt. Clarence A. James

HOWITZER BATTERY,
2D SQUADRON, 107TH ARMORED CAVALRY
1972-1977: 1st Sqgt. Roy L. Valley




Updated as of November 9, 2023

This historical sketch is published IAW AGOR 870-5 by the office of the Historian, Ohio National Guard. This history reflects the approved lineage

and honors of the unit as determined by the U.S. Army Center of Military History. All photographs used, unless otherwise cited, are from the Ohio
National Guard Heritage Center. Errors, corrections and suggestions may be submitted to:

State of Ohio, Adjutant General's Department, ATTN: NGOH-HIS, 2825 West Dublin-Granville Road, Columbus, Ohio 43235-2789
or joshua.d.mann.mil@army.mil



